Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 5:20 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A; Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB8485Y & SLW8025Y ON 10.10.2019 [External
Confidential]

Attachments: Preliminary_Advice.pdf; TP ESTIMATE- MARKED.pdf; TP GIA REPORT.pdf

WITHOUT PRE]JUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

We have inspected TP vehicle SJW 8025L at M/s Wei Lee Motor Works on a WP basis and TP repairer proposed for
a direct settlement.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP GIA report
- TP estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Khanchna and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 2360.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 8:27 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assighments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB8485Y & SLW8025Y ON 10.10.2019 [External Confidential]
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards



G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 12:38 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; weileemotorworks@gmail.com

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB8485Y & SLW8025Y ON 10.10.2019 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Nivitha,

Kindly proceed as requested.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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From: karen Seah [mailto:weileemotorworks@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, 14 October, 2019 12:30 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB8485Y & SLW8025Y ON 10.10.2019 [External General]

Vehicle no:SJW8025L

Hi gerald

We would like to have Kenneth (Kenneth kong@LKk) to survey the vehicle.

Thank you.

On Mon, Oct 14, 2019 at 12:05 PM GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh @lonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - General




WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : 19/19/19/vC05/022501

Dear Karen,

We append the list of our Motor surveyors for your attention:-

Sharan Bin Sharif
Jackson Quek

Paul Thanapal

Aw Po Huat (Andrew)
Nicholas Tey

Mohd Taufik

Kenneth

Marcus Chua

Mohd Rasul

Adrian Ling
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Please revert.

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

Karen Seah

Wei Lee Motor Works
Block 9 Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-32 Singapore 575644

Tel: 6456 9830

Fax: 6458 0128

Company registration: 269436/00J
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